Swapnil Sutar

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Sent: 10 June 2024 16:16

To: Sunil Ghosal; Nikhil Rane; Muskan Somani

Cc: Akshay Sharma; Benjamin Yejman; Ashish Nagar; Mial Operation; Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman; Swapnil Sutar
Subject: Re: Need TC commercial approval Mumbai T2

Ok

Thanks and Regards

Ameet Koomar

From: Sunil Ghosal <sunil.ghosal@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 3:56:33 PM

To: Nikhil Rane <nikhil.rane@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Benjamin Yejman <yejman.benjamin@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar
<ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Mial Operation <mial.operation@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman
<abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Need TC commercial approval Mumbai T2

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Amit,
Please give the approval as per below trail mail .regarding Juice machine for nourish outlet .

Chef Sunil

From: Nikhil Rane

Sent: Saturday, June 8, 2024 11:18 AM

To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Benjamin Yejman <yejman.benjamin@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar
<ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sunil Ghosal <sunil.ghosal@travelfoodservices.com>; Mial Operation <mial.operation@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-
Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Need TC commercial approval Mumbai T2



Dear Sir,

| am writing to notify you that Mr. Suraj, a member of the project team, has rejected the Slush (Juicer) Machine repairing PO for Nourish four court outlet. He has
emphasized the need for Techno Commercial approval in order to proceed with the PO.

Hence, | respectfully ask for your approval regarding this matter. It is crucial to acknowledge that our outlet is currently unable to fulfil juice orders, which will inevitably
impact our revenue and result in customer complaints.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Reference image attached in below trail mail.

Thanks & Regards,

Nikhil Rane

Assistant Manager-Maintenance.

Mob: +91 8108794093

Email Id :- nikhil.rane@travelfoodservices.com
Website: www.travelfoodservices.com

From: Swapnil Sutar [mailto:swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in]

Sent: 07 June 2024 19:03

To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Rane <nikhil.rane@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Subject: FW: Need TC commercial approval Mumbai T2

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Nikhil,
As discussed, Slush machine PO rejected due to TC adani approval.

Request to you please help us for the same.



PO NO

SUFPFLIER CODE

SUPPLIER NAME

LEVEL

AFPROVAL REQUIRED BY

ASSIGMED DATE

ACTIOM TAKEN BY

ACTION TAKEN DATE

STATUS

SemolinalPOr24-235/000340
SemolinalPOr24-235/000340
SemaolinalP0/24-25/1000340
SemolinalPOr24-25/000340
SemolinalPOr24-25/000340
SemolinalP0r24-25/000340
SemolinalPOr24-25/000340
SemolinalPOr24-25/000340
SemolinalP0r24-25/000340

SemolinalPOf24-23/000340

af AN antriac

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar

RV23241T7247

RV232417247

RV232417247

RV23241T247

RV232417247

RV232417247

RV23241T247

RV232417247

RV232417247

RV232417247

H | & +919987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Swapnil Sutar

Sent: 03 June 2024 07:29
To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>

MITTAL INTERNATIONAL

MITTAL INTERNATIOMNAL

MITTAL INTERNATIOMNAL

MITTAL INTERNATIONAL

MITTAL INTERNATIOMNAL

MITTAL INTERMATIONAL

MITTAL INTERNATIONAL

MITTAL INTERNATIOMNAL

MITTAL INTERMATIONAL

MITTAL INTERNATIONAL

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: Need TC commercial approval Mumbai T2

Dear Ashish JI,

Suraj Kumbhar ,
Shama Mair ,
Lovejot Sekhon ,
Ameet Koomar ,
Akshay Sharma ,
Suraj Kumbhar ,
Shama Mair ,
Lovejot Sekhon ,
Ameet Koomar ,

Akshay Sharma ,

Request to you please arrange the TC commercial approval for process further.

28-May-2024 10:26:18

28-May-2024 18:15:07

31-May-2024 17:11:438

Suraj Kumbhar

[ 28-May-2024 18:13:04 ]
[ 28-May-2024 18:13:04 ]
[ 28-May-2024 18:13:04 ]
[ 28-May-2024 18:13:04 ]
[ 28-May-2024 18:13:04 ]

31-May-2024 17:11:48

[ Recall ]
[ Recall ]
[ Recall ]
[ Recall ]
[Recall]

Rejected

[ attachement ]
[ attachement ]
[ attachement ]
[ attachement ]
[ attachement ]

for Mumbai Proj



Mittal international Wang profeesional BS international

5r NOD Description Model no |Amt Rate Model no [Amt Rate Model no [Amt Rate
fj'";": S R g0 St MT2 | 2,05,500.00 214000.00
1 & MT2 1,72,800( 1,72,800 2,05,500.00 MT 2 214000.00
1,72,800 2,05,500 2,14,000

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
H | & +919987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Swapnil Sutar

Sent: 31 May 2024 18:58

To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: Need TC commercial approval

Dear Ashish JI,

Request to you please arrange the TC commercial approval for process further.

Mittal international Wang profeesional BS international
5r NO Description Model no |Amt Rate Model no [Amt Rate Model no [Amt Rate
Slush Di 10 Lit 2
2o oo o MT2 | 2,05,500.00 214000.00
1 & MT2 1,72,800( 1,72,800 2,05,500.00 MT 2 214000.00
1,72,800 2,05,500 2,14 000

Thanks & Regards,



Swapnil Sutar
B | & +91 9987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



